Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, 13 August, 2020 4:30 PM

To: ‘Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: Disciplinary action against Uc level Mastak staff.

Kindly initiate disciplinary action query.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas <uddins@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 6:47 PM

To: Arif Ahmed <arif@ctc.org.pk>; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: Disciplinary action against Uc level Mastak staff.

Dear Shahid and Arif Shiban
AOA

| Hope you will be fine and Healthy.As You Know that Khyber is the most infected part of Country for polio virus.More
then 15 CVDPV2 cases reported from Khyber in last year or so.To stop this circulation NEOC decided to conduct
campaign in khyber and other parts of Country from 13 August.As your good self well aware that preparation of
Microplan and its Validation is one of the most important part of campaign,without which a successful campaign can't
be conducted.

When DEOC assigned a task to me Of revaildation of microplan of Mastak,it came to my knowledge that

that no area Level or UC level microplan were validated by UC level Staff( UCDOs Muntazir and Abdus salam and UCPO
ahmad) the same was also accepted by UC level staff when asked telephonically.

More over Mutazir went to test and interview of UCCO with out Information and was Absent from field during last
week(pre campaign activities phase)for more then 3 days.

Abdus salam also didnt Inform his Supervisor prior before coming to Peshawar for personal work.

In all above scenario UCPo Ahmad failed to Fullfill his responsibility of either reporting them to senior level or taking any
corrective measures by himself.

Attached Please find area level microplan which hasnt been validated till last day before campaign.

Therefore As District Delivery Opertion and Supervision Officer for Khyber,| am recommending all three for strict
disciplinary action in order to streamline campaign activities in High risk UC like Mastak.










Below Text was sent by UCPO after when He Was Questioned about his role in streamlining thing in his Assigned UC of
Mastak.



18:41
< Mastak UCpO Ahmad

13:18, 12 Aug
F

Respectable sir,

Its for your kind information, that t

namely Abdul salam and Muntazir

out of my uc mastak...

Moreovere he one area supervisor

also out of area since last 3 years.
Sir you are requested to tac an a

them, there presence in the uc is t«

for a smooth and successfull of al

Thanks

Your Ahmad khan



BEST REGARDS
DR GHAYAS UDDIN

DDO&SO
Khyber
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